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Comes v. Microsoft

From pemgatel!briany Wed Sep 23 14:15:27 1992
From: briany
To: brianv, cameroom, doughe, johnlu, rsegal
Ce: _cameronm, danielp, jerryp, johntip, jonl, lauraj, maxb, nickh, pawlma
Subject: RE: documenting wiw calls
Date: Wed, 23 Sep 92 14:11:00 PDT
I~Majiler: Microsoft Mail V3.0

Status: RO

Alls I can say.is holy API batman... I'm not kidding... we arg. talking
2hout }itterally S00-BOD _apis here, no_joke...’ all aof layers, all of mapl
0, etc and there is virtually no documentation on these right new. It means
i3l be literally many many man moanths to get thias done and all with na
resources allocated to do this.

Paulma, is this what we really want ? It will not be a whitepaper, but a
yery large whitehook..

From: Cameron Myhrvelad
JTo:_brianv; doughbe; johnlu rsegal

Cc: cameronm; danielp; jexrryp: johntip; jonl; lauraj; maxb; nfckh; paulma
J-Subject: RE: docimenting wfw.cal

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 1992 0l1:26pm

To answer your “global questiom® we unfortunately caunnot hide behind

the *"It's not an app, it's part of the

system” defense for Bullet and Bandit. Schulma.u took apart all of the

J-Windows. shell app. ook Wex —
WILL be specifically tried far these “igie.rfaces Ideally we should

g.the Bunllet and Bandit : ‘

-

1 themselves use.
Now this may sound horrible, but:

1.) We'll docmnent, but we WILL NOT encourage, and in fact, we'll
J{—aggressively discourage ang use of these
interfacesby ISVs (and won't be talking about them); and,
2.) Remember we are not going to stick this doc into a bock or even an
R ten up_as a_ : N
whitepaper and *inserted” into the MSDN (D~ROM containing hundreds of

%ommm&m i
very “low profile’, but it will provide encugh *air-cover"” for us to
_say they are documented :

1 B
. J-Thisa iz what T'm afraid we need +o do. Panl?

Cam

From pcmgatel!brianv Wed Sep 23 11:04:32 1992
Frome bhrianv

To: cameroom, doughe, johnlu, rsegal

Cos danielp,_lam;b.:le::ryp,_:mbnupq._mb nickh
Subject: RE: documenting wiw calls S 0156210
X-Mailer: Microsoft Mail V3.0 2 rgmq DENTIAL—

Here is. mail I _sent an this eariler _I _haye not heard any

apswer
<‘,..l[:acleet

from Rick. I told Rick he should work with JerryP on mail and
JahnTip on




\ sch+, but T think there is a global question that nepds to get
|.answered._
©  first and that is just what exactly are we going to foc ? There

e

%ODS of

real
waste af

layers calls, 100s_of mapi0 calls, etc etc_and I think it is a

time to spend the huge #s of man hours will take to doc these. So
hat isg
the answe.r, I took a stab at it below but heard nothi_ng back.

Bere is_ the ma.i.l I sent gari.ler:

From: Brian Valentine
Tos _rsegaly mikesart: nickh; toddw

Cc: doughe; jonkauf,; suzanf
Subject: RAE: Hiddmhmk&ﬁolsevnnd

1 mus_m_b&xezmety_clear,he:e_nmsmat_m_qnmgm_glsm___
are .
d . _going to dlg curselves a hole and be screwed for the future, What

I T

understand. as. to what we are doing as. far as. the white paper ig
doc'ing undocumented apis that apps may be using. Well since mail
and_scht are in the OS, they are not. apps. Sa T don't see any

ta doc.anything. Word, excel, PPT, project, et al jukt us
mapi to add the send on their meau, they dont use anyt.binq else,

reason’

can see a nice well organized white paper that talks about using
simpte mapl and how to mai) enable apps, etc.eta, buk. I dont see

doc!ing ANY store, address hook,.etc apis

Granted there are litterally 1000s of apis that deal with the mmf
file, that deal with address book, etc etc, but we SHOULD NOT

these. Nobody is using them except for mail and scht. We dent
publish AYL the internal windows a }

ones_that apps. have nsed. So_we need tao.make sure_that we are in
line on exactly what rick's paper is going to be.

Just talk about simple mapi and capi 1s all we should do.

11ish

the

comments ?

Fram..ﬂamemn_nvhm'(d
To: brianv; doughe; jchnlu; rsegal
Co: _jerryp; johntip: maxh: nickh

Subject; RE: documenting wfw calls
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 1992 093:42am

Paulma_thinks we have to_dociment_the Bullet and Bandit stuff

‘._f_____l.nanielmhas.c\mitted.._l _do_not_Jnow
timeframes, but clearly there is big exposure with guys l.t.ke

; 6211
Sculman running around. If we do not ‘ CONFIDENTIAL
do.this expeditiously we_ lose the yalue of doing it at all

Brian, Rick, sthen do Ye*think_tbis_mll.,be.-cmplet_edzf — e
Cam




